
~~ACFARLANE AUSLEY FERGUSON & MCMUUEN 
ATTORNEYS A N D  C O U N S E L O R S  AT L A W  

March 7 ,  1996 

BY €!AND DELIVERY 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No4 knd 950985-TP 
%. 

CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENTS ATTACHED 
Dear Ms. Bayo: g %  

Enclosed with this letter are documents 0001-000164 referred ? f i  
to in United Telephone Company of Florida and Central Telephone 
Company of Florida's Notices of Intent to Request Confidential r 
Division of Records and Reporting. Please keep these documents 
confidential pending receipt and action on the Companies' Requests QD 

Classification, which Notices were filed on this date with th 

for Confidential Classification relating to these documents. 

m Z  

Sincerely, ! 

sJw/csu 
Enclosures 
cc: All parties of record ( w / o  encl.) 

This Notice of Intent was filed with Confidential 

been alace=he confidential files pending 
Doc-t o5 a b35 354.$ The doc-nt has 

____ 
receipt of a request for confidential treatment. 

L FPSC-RECOROS/REPORTING 


